0i1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

July 14, 19€1

R&gG Driuiing Company
P.0. Box 347
Farmington, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. ib’tu tam C. Russell, President

Lear Sitr:

We have redeived two copies of Federal Notice of Intention to

Drill for your #61 Lunt well located In Ehe NEf Section €-30N=-13W.
You have not indicated on the Form C-128 which half-section of -
Sectton 6 you wish to dedicate to this well.

Ag this wil is also located in an adjoining section to producing
Gallup reservoir it will De regquired that you use sufficient cement
to cove& the top of the Gallup formatlon. We are returning your
Notice of Intentton to Drill in order that these amendments may be
made. I

Yours very truly

Bmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA t ks

ce? Unitoﬁ States Geological Survey
Frrmipgton, N.M
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